## Local Mental Health Board Meeting

## Monday, March 27<sup>th</sup>, 2023

Online/Call-in ZOOM

Members Present: Brad Anderson, John Archuleta, Chris Bulkeley, Robin Rainwater, Nicki King

Members Absent: Jonathan Raven, Carol Christensen, Warren Hawley, Maria Simas, Inesita Arce, Serena Durand, Sue Jones, Joe Galvan

# CALL TO ORDER

- Welcome and Introductions: Meeting called to order by Nicki King 6:19pm. Board did not have a quorum and chose to continue with public comment and review of Mental Health Directors report. All action items will be moved and reviewed at next meeting on April 24<sup>th</sup>.
- 2. Public Comment:
  - Christy Correa-NAMI California has son that consumer, she is a consumer son in MH Diversion Program in being in experience I've et other mothers who have had their children Charise Pompeii participated in many listening sessions, lost her son Jamal Langley he was 33 years old. Cherice stayed on phone during listening session with Supervisor Villegas, was so fired up about having crisis clinician s available. It took Cherice 6 hours to get her son into hospital, there was no crisis clinic or behavioral health staff and her son ended up out in the streets and died. Letter shared from family member will be included as attachment to meeting minutes.
- 3. **Chair Report**: Nicki King has been representative for board and on Yolo County Health Council. Health council is interested in knowing more about Mental Health Services. Particularly concerned about in school programs. Would like to plan a joint meeting with Health Council and Local Mental Health Board.

#### 4. Approval of Agenda: None, Board did not have a Quorum

Yea "I"	Nay	Abstention
0	0	0

Motion: None

5. **Approval of Meeting Minutes from February 27, 2023:** None, Board did not have a Quorum. Will review on April 24, 2023

Yea "I"	Nay	Abstention
0	0	0

Motion: None

#### 6. Member Announcements:

• Robin Rainwater-On Amazon Prime there is a movie/documentary called The Disruptors is a focus on ADHD and it follows five families at elementary age dealing with ADHD. There were some real MH components that were about the integration with schools.

Things affecting children and not getting assistance in the communities. Often schools are misunderstanding that.

7. Correspondence: None received

# Consent Agenda

- 8. Mental Health Directors Report:
  - Upcoming RFPs were released on the dates noted. Karleen discussed RFP's and proposals. List will remain updated.
  - Crisis Now-Karleen states HHSA needs to go to BOS supervisors for update in April and then we will come with more detailed report to LMHB at that time. Original vision for crisis now is the Cadillac version. Not interested in sending up a program that goes away in 3 years. We need the program to be sustainable. Reconfiguring at this time. Committed to delivering Crisis Now and the approach we are working on will be sustainable.
  - MHSA 3-year plan-Care consulting working on a full analysis to provide us feedback from listening sessions. Have in interest in increasing spending in FSP. Exact numbers we don't have yet. Some we will offer internal and some we will contract out. Some additional funding coming to county Bridge Housing Funding. Provide 4 million in funding. Intent to increase access to immediate housing while they are working on permanent housing. Looking at how we can build off some of the success of Project Roomkey/Homekey.

## **Regular Agenda**

- 9. **Board of Supervisors Report**: Sheila Allen shares that the memorial luncheon for Bob Schelen and his sister Delilah Schelen will be held on Saturday, April 22, 2023, from noon to 3 pm at the Oddfellows Hall, 415 2nd Street, Davis CA 95616. Please share this information with interested parties. Remembrances will be shared at 1:30 pm. Lunch will be served at 12:30 pm.
- 10. Criminal Justice Update: None- Jonathan attending Conference
- 11. Public Comment on Agenda Items: None

# 12. Future Meeting Planning and Adjournment:

 Propose changing start time of meeting to 5:30 pm and vote on to rotate locations

Next Meeting: April 24, 2023

Adjourned: 7:52